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Pair, Tia

From: Cullen, Diana
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 8:18 AM
To: Pair, Tia; Curtis, Carrie; Guarnero, Annika
Subject: FW: Inquiry for new winner
Attachments: 6.20.23.pdf

This is the inquiry for the new winner 
 
Diana Cullen 
Texas Lottery Commission 
Office of the Controller 
512-344-5403 
 

From: Robert Krause <Robert.Krause@ttstc.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:58 AM 
To: Cullen, Diana <Diana.Cullen@lottery.state.tx.us>; TTSTC Internal Investments <ttstc.intinv@ttstc.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry for new winner 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Texas Lottery's email system. 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

Reviewed and approved. Please see attached for interest factor.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Rob Krause | Trader/Cash Management  
phone. 512.936.4487 | main. 512.463.4300  
Robert.Krause@ttstc.texas.gov | rkra865@bloomberg.net  

 
 
 
 

From: Cullen, Diana <Diana.Cullen@lottery.state.tx.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:29 AM 
To: TTSTC Internal Investments <ttstc.intinv@ttstc.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Inquiry for new winner 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Texas Comptroller's email system.  
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.  

Inquiry is needed this morning. 
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Thanks 
 
Diana Cullen 
Texas Lottery Commission 
Office of the Controller 
512-344-5403 
 

From: Guarnero, Annika <Annika.Guarnero@lottery.state.tx.us>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Cullen, Diana <Diana.Cullen@lottery.state.tx.us> 
Subject: RE: Inquiry for new winner 
 
Approved.  
 
Thank you,  
Annika 
 

From: Cullen, Diana <Diana.Cullen@lottery.state.tx.us>  
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 3:01 PM 
To: Guarnero, Annika <Annika.Guarnero@lottery.state.tx.us> 
Subject: Inquiry for new winner 
 
 

            
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           
           

Date: June 19, 2023         
To: Comptroller of Public Accounts   PHONE: 512-463-5909    

 TTSTC - Internal Investments   FAX: 512-463-6040    

           

           
From: Office of the Controller    FAX: 512-344-5066    

           
Subject: Cash Value Option Non-Purchase (Trade Inquiry)       

 1 Cash Value Option Ticket(s)        

 Lotto Draw # 3288 Draw Date  6/17/2023      
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 DO NOT PURCHASE THIS INVESTMENT THIS IS FOR INFORMATIONAL 
PURPOSES ONLY. 

   

    

           

Please solicit information regarding the cost to pay an annual installment of $266,000     

over 30 years for a total payout of  $8,000,000.        
           

If you have any questions, please call Tia Pair at 344-5112, Michelle Glass 344-5373 or Diana Cullen 344-5403. 

 

 

           
Thanks.           

 



4

Thanks 
 
 
Diana Cullen 
Texas Lottery Commission 
Office of the Controller 
512-344-5403 
 






